Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Miller, Beverly (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Baribeau, Tina (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1023 Marshall Ave.

There have been no calls for service to this address in the last 5 years.

From: Baribeau, Tina (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:31 AM
To: Miller, Beverly (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: 1023 Marshall Ave.

Bev — this one, too, please? Public CFS. Thanks!

Tina V. Baribeau

Records Unit Manager
Saint Paul Police Department
367 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-5717

F: 651-266-5711

tina.baribeau@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 8:00 PM
To: Baribeau, Tina (CI-StPaul)

Subject: 1023 Marshall Ave.

Hi Tina,
This is a property which has forfeited to the state for nonpayment of property taxes. The owner wishes to repurchase

and to evaluate this case for council | need a log of police calls for the last 5 years. We have 2 of weeks until the
hearing. Thank you, Marcia



